
From: Ambadi, Smita
To: Jim Rostek
Subject: [e] RE: Hazard Mitigation Grant
Date: Tuesday, September 19, 2023 12:13:13 PM
Attachments: 2020 LMS Adoption CITY OF MADEIRA BEACH Res. No. 2020-12.pdf

FDEM.ApprovalTransmittal.MadeiraBeach.07.21.20.pdf
FEMA.Pinellas.Approval.MadeiraBeach.07.14.20.pdf

Good afternoon Mayor Rostek,
 
Thank you for reaching out.
 
The City of Madeira Beach is already a part of the Local Mitigation Strategy (LMS) program.
 
Through this program, we get access to hazard mitigation grant funds (both pre and post-disaster) that FEMA provides. Currently all municipalities in Pinellas County (including Madeira Beach) and the County, are a part of the
Local Mitigation Strategy. Under this program, we maintain the LMS Plan that needs to be updated every 5 years. The LMS plan serves as the County’s and the municipality’s hazard mitigation plan. For those municipalities that
participate in the National Flood Insurance Program, the LMS Plan also serves as their Floodplain Management Plan.
 
I have attached, City of Madeira Beach’s last resolution adopting the LMS Plan as well as the notification from FEMA and the State (Florida Department of Emergency Management) approving it.
 
All jurisdictions who have adopted the LMS Plan, are eligible to apply for hazard mitigation funding, when it becomes available.
 

Staff from Madeira Beach have been actively participating in the LMS for many years. We usually have quarterly meetings and we have staff from the city who have been attending these meetings. Here’s a list of staff
that have been on the LMS Working Group:

 

Madeira Beach Portal, Linda Primary Member lportal@madeirabeachfl.gov 727-391-9951 ext. 255

Madeira Beach Wepfer, Megan Alternate Member mwepfer@madeirabeachfl.gov 727-391-9951 ext. 401

Madeira Beach Rowan, Jenny Alternate Member jrowan@madeirabeachfl.gov 727-391-9951 ext. 283

 
Here’s the link to the Pinellas County’s LMS webpage:  Pinellas County Local Mitigation Strategy - LMS home (pinellaslms.org)

 
Please let me know, if you have additional questions. I would be happy to talk about this.
 
Thanks,
 
Smita+
 
 
Smita Ambadi, AICP, LEED AP, SCPM
Principal Planner, Planning Division,
Pinellas County Housing and Community Development
310 Court Street,
Clearwater, FL 33756
Direct: (727) 464-8221
Main: (727) 464-8200
sambadi@pinellas.gov
 
 
 

From: Jim Rostek <JRostek@madeirabeachfl.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, September 19, 2023 10:28 AM
To: Ambadi, Smita <sambadi@pinellas.gov>
Subject: Hazard Mitigation Grant
 
 

CAUTION: This message has originated from outside of the organization. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you are expecting the correspondence from the sender and know the content is safe.

Good morning,
 
I am the Mayor of Madeira Beach. Would you please either call me at 727-439-5562. Or provide me with the information of how our City can be added to this program, (hazard mitigation program) and its specifics.
Disclaimer: Under Florida law (Florida Statute 668.6076), email addresses are public records. If you do not want your email address released in response to a public records request, please do not send electronic mail to the City
of Madeira Beach. Instead, contact the appropriate department/division.
Disclaimer: Under Florida law (Florida Statute 668.6076), email addresses are public records. If you do not want your email address released in response to a public records request, please do not send electronic
mail to the City of Madeira Beach. Instead, contact the appropriate department/division.
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July 21, 2020 
 
Cathie Perkins, Director 
Pinellas County Emergency Management  
10750 Ulmerton Rd, Bldg. 1, Ste. 267 
Largo, FL 33778 
  
Re:  Local Hazard Mitigation Plan Approval Notification  
  
Dear Director Perkins,   
 
Congratulations! The enclosed letter constitutes the Federal Emergency Management 
Agency’s (FEMA) formal approval of the Pinellas County Local Mitigation Strategy (LMS) 
plan for the following participating jurisdictions: 
 
 City of Madeira Beach 
 City of Belleair Bluffs 
 Town of Treasure Island 
 Town of Indian Shores 
 
The plan has been approved for a period of five (5) years and will expire again on May 5, 
2025.  
 
The Mitigation Planning Unit would like to thank you for all of your hard work. It has been a 
pleasure working with you and we look forward to serving you in the future. If you have any 
questions regarding this matter, please contact your LMS Liaison Dan Curcio at 
Daniel.Curcio@em.myflorida.com or 850-815-4504.  
 
      Respectfully, 
 
 
 
      Miles E. Anderson,  


Bureau Chief, Mitigation 
State Hazard Mitigation Officer 


 
 
MEA/dc 
 
Attachments: 07/14/20 FEMA Approval Letter for City of Madeira Beach 
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July 14, 2020 
 
 


Mr. Miles Anderson  
State Hazard Mitigation Officer  
Division of Emergency Management  
2555 Shumard Oak Boulevard  
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2100  
 
Reference:  Local Mitigation Strategy: Pinellas County  
 
Dear Mr. Anderson:  
 
We are pleased to inform you that the Pinellas County FL Local Mitigation Strategy (LMS) Plan Update 
is in compliance with the Federal hazard mitigation planning requirements resulting from the Disaster 
Mitigation Act of 2000 as contained in 44 CFR 201.6.  This plan is approved for a period of five (5) years 
to May 5, 2025.  This letter is to confirm that the following jurisdictions are approved under the Pinellas 
County FL Local Mitigation Strategy Update in accordance with Program Administration by States (PAS) 
requirements, effective May 5, 2020 as follows: 
 
Submitted and originally approved as of May 5, 2020 which established the five-year period for the Plan: 
 


• Town of Belleair 
 


Jurisdictions added as of July 14, 2020: 
 


• City of Madeira Beach  
• City of Belleair Bluffs 
• City of Treasure Island  
• Town of Indian Shores 


 


 


The approved participating jurisdictions are hereby eligible applicants through the State for the following 
mitigation grant programs administered by the Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA):  


 
• Hazard Mitigation Grant Program (HMGP)  
• Pre-Disaster Mitigation (PDM)  
• Flood Mitigation Assistance (FMA)  


 
National Flood Insurance Program (NFIP) participation is required for some programs.  
 
We commend the participants in the Pinellas County FL LMS Plan Update for the development of a solid, 
workable plan that will guide hazard mitigation activities over the coming years. Please note that all 
requests for funding will be evaluated individually according to the specific eligibility and other 
requirements of the particular program under which the application is submitted. For example, a specific 
mitigation activity or project identified in the plan may not meet the eligibility requirements for FEMA 
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funding, and even eligible mitigation activities are not automatically approved for FEMA funding under 
any of the aforementioned programs.  
 
We strongly encourage each Community to perform an annual review and assessment of the effectiveness 
of their hazard mitigation plan; however, a formal plan update is required at least every five (5) years. We 
also encourage each Community to conduct a plan update process within one (1) year of being included in 
a Presidential Disaster Declaration or of the adoption of major modifications to their local Comprehensive 
Land Use Plan or other plans that affect hazard mitigation or land use and development. When the plan is 
amended or revised, it must be resubmitted through the State as a “plan update” and is subject to a formal 
review and approval process by our office. If the plan is not updated prior to the required five (5) year 
update, please ensure that the draft update is submitted at least six (6) months prior to expiration of this 
plan approval.  
 
The State and the participants in the Pinellas County FL LMS should be commended for their close 
coordination and communications with our office in the review and subsequent approval of the plan. If 
you or Pinellas County have any questions or need any additional information please do not hesitate to 
contact Gabriela Vigo, of the Hazard Mitigation Assistance Branch, at (229) 225-4546 or Darlene 
Booker, of my staff, at (770) 220-5404.  


 
Sincerely,  
 
 
 
Kristen M. Martinenza, P.E., CFM  
Branch Chief  
Risk Analysis   
FEMA Region IV 


  
 






